From: Hughes, Erin

To: Sager, John E - DNR

Cc: Laszewski, Steve; Gregory Prom (MP) (gprom@mnpower.com); Hanks, Brian C
Subject: RE: SWL&P RAOR

Date: Thursday, January 21, 2021 9:33:55 AM

Attachments: image001.png

Figure X Soil Excavation and BioSparge with Concentrations.pdf

Good morning, John.

Attached is the figure that you requested showing the existing soil boring locations relative to the
approximate soil excavation and air-sparge areas. As a reminder, the remedial approach in the RAOR
focuses on mass removal in soil that is aimed at achieving the groundwater RAO for PAHs. It does

not focus on full removal of PAH impacts to soil. During the Remedial Design we fully anticipate
sitting down with WDNR (group conference call) to identify the exact areas of hot-spot PAH
excavation and optimize that approach with you.

Have a nice day,

Erin Hughes, P.G.

Licensed in OR, WA, WI

Lead Hydrogeologist and Project Manager
Foth Infrastructure & Environment, LLC
2121 Innovation Court, Suite 300

P.O. Box 5126

De Pere, WI 54115-5126

Ph: (920) 497-2500 / Fax: (920) 497-8516
Direct: (920) 496-6602 / Cell: (920) 412-8594
www.foth.com

& Foth

From: Sager, John E - DNR <John.Sager@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 4:29 PM

To: Hughes, Erin <Erin.Hughes@foth.com>

Cc: Gregory Prom (MP) (gorom@mnpower.com) <gprom@mnpower.com>; Laszewski,
Steve <Steve.laszewski@Foth.com>

Subject: SWL&P RAOR

Hi Erin,

| am wondering if you Foth could produce a figure quickly showing the extent of the
proposed PAH excavation area overlaid on a figure showing the boring and well
locations including the PDI borings. | would like to get an idea of the PAH
concentrations that are going to remain following excavation. Please call if you have
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questions.
Thanks.

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

John Sager
Hydrogeologist — Remediation and Redevelopment Program
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

1701 N. 4 st
Superior, Wl 54880
Phone: (715) 919-7239

john.sager@wisconsin.gov
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